Former Kyneton Cellars



B6971 Former Kyneton Cellars

Location

48 High Street,, KYNETON VIC 3444 - Property No B6971

Municipality

MACEDON RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 21, 2008

The former Kyneton Cellars, built in 1859 as a grocery, wine and spirit shop for John Maxwell, is architecturally significant at a local level. It is a very early and substantial bluestone building with a stuco facade with pilasters finished with Keane's cement and has unusual front chimney detailing. Its significance is enhance by the interior retaining much of the original fabric. The combination of shop and residence beside is unusual Classified: 05/02/2001

Hermes Number 68857

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/